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Employment and Emploi et
Social Development Canada  Développement social Canads

Agreement number : 10000450
165 Hotel-de-Ville
Place du Portage,
Phase II, 10" Floor
Gatineau, Quebec
K1A 0J2

February 9", 2016

{Cal Crocker

Execulive Vice-President and CFQ
Royal Ottawa Health Care Group
1145 Carling Avenue

Ottawsa, Ontario

K1Z7K4

Subject: Request for Extension ~Compliance Assessment ~ Federal Contractors
Program

Dear Mr. Crocker,

You requested an extension for submitting the required documentation to complete the
Compliance Assessment under the Federal Contractors Program as part of Royal
Ottawa Health Care Group obligations.

As requested, we hereby grant to Royal Ottawa Health Care Group an extension until
July 15", 2017.

Please provide us with a project plan detailing specific milestone dates.

Should you have any questions regarding the Compliance Assessment, do not hesitate
to contact us at: ee-eme@hrsde-rhdsc.ge.ca.

Tiffany R§an -
Manager, Program Operations
Employment and Social Development Canada ~ Labour Program

Canada
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Nyirasafari, Ange AN [NC]

From: Normandin, Ward W {NC} on behalf of EE-EME

Sent: March 7, 2017 3:40 PM

To: ‘Cal.Crocker@theroyal.ca’

Cc: '‘Dana Bilodeau’

Subject: RE: Government of Canada Agreement 10000450 - Notification of First Compliance
Assessment under the Federal Contractors Program

Attachments: FP-Email-WEDFCP

RoyalOttawaHealthCareGroupExtensionResponseletter-20170307.pdf

Good afternoon Mr. Crocker,

Please find altached a letler confirming your extension for submitting the required documentation to complete the
Compliance Assessment under the Federal Contractors Program as part of Royal Otaws Heslth Care Group
obligations.

As requested, we have granted Royal Otlawa Health Care Group an exiension until October 31st, 2017,

Should you have any questions, please contact your Program Officer, Ward Normmandin, at ward.normandin@labour-
travail.gc.ca.

Equipe de Péquité en emplol / Workplace Fquity Team

Direction de Péquité en milieu de travell, Programme du travall
Emplol et Dévaloppament social Canada / Gouvernement du Canada
ee-eme@hrsde-rhdce.ge.ca

Workplace Equity Division, Labour Program
Employment and Social Development Canada / Government of Canada
eg-eme@hrsde-rhdee.ge.ca

From: Normandin, Ward W [NC] On Behalf Of EE-EME

Sent: 2017-03-07 2:33 PM

To: 'Dana Bilodeau’

Cc: 'Cal.Crocker@theroyal.ca'

Subject: RE: Government of Canada Agreement 10000450 - Notification of First Compliance Assessment under the
Federal Contractors Program

Good afternoon,

Thank you for your e-mail with the attached Extension Request, We will process it immediately and will send you an
Extension Approval letter under separate cover.

Kind regards,

£quipe de V'équité en emploi / Workplace Equity Team
Direction de I'équité en milieu de travail, Programme du travail
Emploi et Développement social Canada / Gouvernement du Canada

ee-eme@hrsde-rhdcc.ge.ca

Workplace Equity Division, Labour Program

Employment and Social Development Canada / Government of Canada
ee-eme@hrsde-rhdec.ge.ca
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From: Dana Bilodeau [mailto:Dana.Bilodeau@theroyal.cal
Sent: 2017-03-07 2:13 PM

To: Normandin, Ward W [NC]

Subject: FW: Message from "RNP002673CB3D89"

This email is sent on behalf of Cal Crocker, Executive Vice President and CFO
Please advise me directly should you have any difficulty opening the attachment
Could you kindly confirm your receipt of this email and its attachment?

Many thanks
Dana

From: ward.normandin@labour-travail.gc.ca [mailto:ward.normandin@I|abour-travail.gc.ca] On Behalf Of ee-
eme@hrsdc-rhdcc.ge.ca

Sent: March-07-17 11:35 AM

To: Cal Crocker

Subject: RE: Government of Canada Agreement 10000450 - Notification of First Compliance Assessment under the
Federal Contractors Program

Good morning Mr. Crocker,

We are following up on our request for a completed Extension Form for us to proceed with your extension
request. We cannot process your extension request until we receive this completed document. Please submit it at
your earliest convenience.

Thank you,

Equipe de I'équité en emploi / Workplace Equity Team Direction de 'équité en milieu de travail, Programme du
travail Emploi et Développement social Canada / Gouvernement du Canada ee-eme®@hrsdc-rhdcc.ge.ca Workplace
Equity Division, Labour Program Employment and Social Development Canada / Government of Canada ee-
eme@hrsdc-rhdcc.ge.ca
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Esnplpmment and Sosial I st Evelop
Dwulopmmnt Canade social Cards

Workpiace Equity Information Management System - Royal Ottawa Health Care Group
Workforce Analysis - Detailed Report

Date: 2018-02-07
Women
Women
Employment Equity Occupational Group internal Location All Employees Representation Availability Gap Recruitment Area
# # % % # #

01 : Senior Managers National 7 4 57.1% 274 % 2 2 National
02 : Middle and Other Managers National 89 85 73.0% 38.9 % 35 30 National
03 : Professionals 600 48  81.3%  832% 499 &\\\\\\N

1111 1 Financial auditors and accountants National 1 1 1000% 55.1 % 1 0 National
1112 : Financial and investment analysts National 5 3 60.0 % 50.1 % 3 0 National
1121 : Human resources professionals National 3 3  100.0% 711 % 2 1 National
1122 : Professional occupations in business management consulting National 2 2 1000% 42.0 % 1 1 National
1123 : Professional ocoupations in advertising, marketing and public relations National 7 5 714 % 66.4 % 5 0 National
2111 : Physicists and astronomers National 1 0 0.0% 16.0 % 0 0 National
2112 : Chemists National 3 1 33.3% 40.6 % 1 0 National
2171 Information systems analysts and consultants National 17 9 52.9% 283 % 5 4 National
2172 : Database analysts and data administrators National 1 0 0.0% 35.2 % 0 0 National
3012 : Registered nurses and registered psychiatric nurses National 315 266 844 % 92.9 % 293 &\\\\\\% National
3124 - Allied primary health practitioners National 1 0 00% 915% 1 &\\\\\\\% National
3131 : Pharmacists National 9 8 88.9% 61.3 % 6 2 National
3132 : Dietitians and nufritionists National 6 6 100.0% 93.8% 6 0 National
3142 : Physiotherapists National 2 2  100.0% 78.6 % 2 0 National

3143 : Qocupational therapists National 23 20 87.0%  923% 21 &\\\\\\\\% Naticnal
3144 - Other professional occupations in therapy and assessment National 40 29 725% 765% 31 &\\\\\\\\% National
1 0

4021 : College and other vocational instructors National 1 1 100.0% 53.8 % National
4033 : Educational counsellors National 3 2 66.7 % 76.3 % 2 0 National
4112 : Lawyers and Quebec notaries National 2 2  100.0% 425 % 1 1 National
4151 : Psychologists National 34 26 76.5 % 744 % 25 1 National

4152 : Social workers National 73 60 822%  833% 61 &\\\\\\\% National
2018-02-07 Pege Tof 12 Cﬁ]"i@d?’%
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Workpiace Equity Information Management System - Royal Ottawa Health Care Group
Workforce Analysis - Detailed Report
Date: 2018-02-07
Women
Women

Employment Equity Occupational Group internal Location AH Employees Representation Availability Gap Recruitment Area

# # % % # #
4183 : Family, marriage and other related counsellors National 21 17 81.0% 74.6 % 16 1 National
4154 : Professional occupations in refigion National 4 3 75.0 % 250 % 1 2 National
4163 : Business development officers and marketing researchers and consultants National 1 1 100.0% 50.7 % 1 0 National
4164 : Social policy researchers, consultants and program officers National 1 1 100.0% 67.3% 1 0 National
4165 : Health policy researchers, consultants and program officers National 13 10 76.9 % 735 % 10 [¢] National
4169 : Other professional occupations in social science, n.e.c. National 1 10 90.9 % 58.1 % 6 4 National
04 : Semi-Professionals and Technicians 155 115 742%  859% 133 &\\\\\\%
2281 : Computer network technicians Ontario 9 2 222 % 20.8 % 2 0 Ontario
3212 : Medical laboratory technicians and pathologists’ assistants Ontario 4 4 100.0 % 80.8 % 3 1 Ontario
3215 : Medical radiation technologists Ontario 1 0 0.0 % 723 % 1 &\\\\\\\\\ Ontario
3217 : Cardiology technologists and electrophysiological diagnostic technologists, n.e.c. Ontario 1 1 100.0% 85.0 % 1 0 Ontario
3218 Other medical technologists and technicians {except denial health} Ontario 14 10 714 % 85.1 % &\\\\\\\\\ Ontario
3233 - Licensed practical nurses Ontario 108 89  824%  93.0% 100 &\\\\\\\% Ontario
4212 : Social and community service workers Ontario 18 9  500% 781% 14 &\\\\\\\\% Ontario
05 : Supervisors 3 2 66.7 % 50.7 % 2 0

Employment Equity Occupational Group Ottawa - Gatineau 3 2 66.7 % 50.7 % 2 0 Ottawa - Gatineau
07 : Administrative and Senior Clerical Personnel 131 121 92.4 % 7712 % 101 20
Employment Equity Occupational Group Ottawa - Gatineau 131 121 924 % 772 % 101 20 Ottawa - Gatineau
09 : Skilled Crafts and Trades Workers 5 0 0.0 % 2.7 % 0 0
7241 : Electricians {except industrial and power system) Ontario 1 4] 0.0% 1.5 % 0 0 Ontario
7247 : Cable television service and maintenance technicians Ontario 1 0 0.0% 4.7 % 0 0 Ontario
7251 : Plumbers Ontario 1 0 0.0% 1.9 % 0 0 Ontario
7271 : Carpenters Ontario 1 0 0.0 % 1.8 % 0 0 Ontario
7322 : Motor vehicle body repairers Ontario 1 0 0.0% 35 % 0 0 Ontario
Page 2 of 12
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Workpiace Equity Information Management System - Royal Ottawa Health Care Group
Workforce Analysis - Detailed Report

Date: 2018-02-07
Women
Women
Employment Equity Occupational Group Internal Location All Employees Representation Availability Gap Recruitment Area
# # % % # #
10 : Clerical Personnel 69 52 754 % 65.8 % 45 7
Employment Equity Occupational Group Ottawa - Gatineau 69 52 754 % 65.8 % 45 7 Ottawa - Gatineau

11 : intermediate Sales and Service Personnel 119 63  529% 61.8% 74 &\\\\\N
Employment Equity Occupational Group Ottawa - Gatineau 119 63  529%  61.8% 74 &\\\\\\% Ottawa - Gatineau
4 2

13 : Other Sales and Service Personnel 9 6 66.7 % 49.9 %
Employment Equity Occupational Group Ottawa - Gatineau 9 6 66.7 % 49.9 % 4 2 Ottawa - Gatineau
Total 1187 916 772 % 75.4 % 895 21

Total may not equal sum of components due to rounding.

Sources: 2011 National Household Survey and employer’s internal data

Page 3 of 12 ; in
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Workpiace Equity Information Management System - Royal Ottawa Health Care Group

Workforce Analysis - Detailed Report
Date: 2018-02-07

Aboriginal Peoples

Aboriginal Peoples

Employment Equity Occupational Group Internal Location All Employees Representation Availability Gap Recruitment Area
# # % % # #
01 : Senior Managers National 7 0 0.0% 29% 0 0 National

02 : Middle and Other Managers National 39 1 11 % 22% 2 &\\\\\\\\% National
03 : Professionals 600 6 1.0% 29% 17 &\\\\\%

1111 : Financial auditors and accountants National 1 0 0.0% 13 % 0 0 National
1112 : Financial and investment analysts National 5 0 0.0% 0.9 % 0 [¢] National
1121 Human resources professionals MNational 3 0 0.0 % 2.7 % 0 0 National
1122 : Professional occupations in business management consulting National 2 0 0.0 % 1.6 % 0 0 National
1123 : Professional occupations in advertising, marketing and public relations National 7 0 0.0% 21 % 0 0 National
2111 : Physicists and astronomers National 1 0 0.0% 0.0 % 0 0 National
2112 : Chemists National 3 0 0.0% 0.6 % 4] 0 National
2171 : Information systems analysts and consultants National 17 1 59% 1.1% 0 1 National
2172 : Database analysts and data administrators National 1 4] 0.0% 13 % 0 0 National
3012 : Registered nurses and registered psychiatric nurses National 315 3 1.0 % 23% 7 &\\\\\\\\% National
3124 . Allied primary health practitioners National 1 0 0.0 % 4.1 % 0 0 National
3131 : Pharmacists National 9 0 0.0% 1.1 % 0 0 National
3132 : Dietitians and nutritionists National 8 0 0.0% 1.9 % 0 0 National
3142 : Physiotherapists National 2 0 0.0% 0.9 % 0 0 National
3143 : Qccupational therapists National 23 0 0.0% 1.0% 4] 0 National
3144 : Other professional occupations in therapy and assessment National 40 1 25% 2.1 % 1 0 National
4021 : College and other vocational instructors National 1 4] 0.0% 24 % 0 0 National
4033 : Educational counsellors National 3 0 0.0% 6.0 % 0 [¢] National
4112 . Lawyers and Quebec notaries Mational 2 0 0.0 % 1.6 % 0 0 National
4151 : Psychologists National 34 0 0.0 % 1.4 % 0 0 National

4152 : Social workers National 73 1 1.4 % 6.3 % 5 &\\\\\\\% National
2018-02-07 Peged o 12 Cﬁ]"i@d?’%
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
4153 Family, marriage and other related counsellors National 21 0 0.0 % 7.2% 2 &\\\\\\\\% National
4154 : Professional occupations in refigion National 4 0 0.0% 1.6 % 4] 0 National
4163 : Business development officers and marketing researchers and consultants National 1 0 0.0% 2.0% 0 0 National
4164 : Social policy researchers, consultants and program officers National 1 4] 0.0% 6.2 % 0 0 National
4165 : Health policy researchers, consultants and program officers National 13 0 0.0% 4.4 % 1 &\\\\\\\\\\ National
4169 : Other professional occupations in social science, n.e.c. National 1 0 0.0 % 4.7 % 1 &\\\\\\\\\ National
04 : Semi-Professionals and Technicians 155 0 0.0% 26 % 4 &\\\\\\\\\
2281 : Computer network technicians Ontario g 0 0.0% 1.4 % 0 0 Ontario
3212 : Medical laboratory technicians and pathologists’ assistants Ontario 4 0 0.0% 1.6 % 0 0 Ontario
3215 : Medical radiation technologists Ontario 1 0 0.0% 1.5% 4] 0 Omtario
3217 : Cardiology technologists and electrophysiological diagnostic technologists, n.e.c. Ontario 1 0 0.0% 31% 0 0 Ontario
3219 : Other medical technologists and technicians {except dental health) Ontario 14 4] 0.0% 1.9 % 0 0 Ontario

3233 : Licensed practical nurses Ontario 108 0 0.0% 2.3% 2 &\\\\\\\\% Ontario
4212 : Social and community service workers Ontario 18 0 0.0% 6.0 % 1 &\\\\\\\\% Ontario

05 : Supervisors 3 0 0.0 % 2.7 % 0

Employment Equity Occupational Group Ottawa - Gatineau 3 0 0.0% 2.7 % 0 0 Ottawa - Gatineau

07 : Administrative and Senior Clerical Personnel 131 2 15% 32% 4 &\\\\\\\\%
Employment Equity Occupational Group Ottawa - Gatineau 131 2 1.5 % 3.2% 4 &\\\\\\\\% Ottawa - Gatineau

09 : Skilled Crafts and Trades Workers 5 0 0.0% 2.7 % 0 0

7241 : Electricians {except industrial and power system) Ontario 1 4] 0.0% 1.8 % 0 0 Ontario
7247 : Cable television service and maintenance technicians Ontario 1 0 0.0% 4.0% 0 [¢] Ontario
7251 Plumbers Ontario 1 0 0.0% 1.6 % 0 0 Ontario
7271 : Carpenters Ontario 1 0 0.0 % 4.4 % 0 0 Ontario
7322 : Motor vehicle body repairers Ontario 1 0 0.0% 1.8 % 0 0 Ontario

Page 5 of 12 ; in
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
10 : Clerical Personnel 69 4 58 % 28% 2 2
Employment Equity Occupational Group Ottawa - Gatineau 69 4 58 % 28% 2 2 Ottawa - Gatineau

11 : intermediate Sales and Service Personnel

119 1 0.8% 3.0% 4 &\\\\\\\\%
Ottawa - Gatineau 119 1 0.8 % 3.0 % 4 &\\\\\\\\& Ottawa - Gatineau

9 0 0.0% 29%

Employment Equity Occupational Group

13 : Other Sales and Service Personnel

Employment Equity Occupational Group Ottawa - Gatineau 9 0 0.0% 2.9% 0 0 Ottawa - Gatineau

Total

1187 14 12% 2.8 % 33 &\\\\\\%

Total may not equal sum of components due to rounding.

Sources: 2011 National Household Survey and employer’s internal data

Page 6 of 12 ' in
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Workpiace Equity Information Management System - Royal Ottawa Health Care Group
Workforce Analysis - Detailed Report

Date: 2018-02-07

Members of Visible Minorities

Members of Visible Minorities

Employment Equity Occupational Group internal Location All Employees Representation Availability Gap Recruitment Area
# # % % # #

01 : Senior Managers National 7 0 0.0 % 10.1 % 1 &\\\\\\\\\ National
02 : Middle and Other Managers National 39 5 56 % 15.0 % 13 &\\\\\\\\\ National
03 : Professionals 800 39 6.5 % 17.1 % 103 &\\\\\N

1111 : Financial auditors and accountants National 1 4] 0.0% 275 % 0 0 National
1112 : Financial and investment analysts Natiopal 5 0 0.0% 354% &\\\\\\\\% National
1121 Human resources professionals MNational 3 0 0.0 % 14.1% National
1122 : Professional occupations in business management consulting National 2 0 0.0 % 216 % 0 0 National
1123 : Professional occupations in advertising, marketing and public relations National 7 1 143 % 16.9 % 1 0 National
2111 : Physicists and astronomers National 1 0 0.0% 22.9 % 0 0 National
2112 : Chemists National 3 0 0.0 % 373 % 1 &\\\\\\\\% National
2171 : Information systems analysts and consuitants National 17 4 235%  314% 5 &\\\\\\\\% National
2172 : Database analysts and data administrators National 1 4] 0.0% 323 % 0 0 National
3012 : Registered nurses and registered psychiatric nurses Natiopal 315 17 54 % 18.3 % 58 &\\\\\\\N National
3124 . Allied primary health practitioners National 1 0 0.0 % 15.9 % 0 0 National
3131 : Pharmacists National 9 2 222%  322% 3 &\\\\\\\\\ National
3132 : Dietitians and nutritionists National 6 0 0.0% 16.3 % 1 &\\\\\\\\% National
3142 : Physiotherapists National 2 0 0.0% 15.4 % 0 0 National
3143 : Occupational therapists National 23 1 4.3 % 13.6 % 3 &\\\\\\\\% National
3144 : Other professional occupations in therapy and assessment National 40 1 2.5 % 12.4 % 5 &\\\\\\\\% National
4021 : College and other vocational instructors National 1 4] 0.0% 13.4 % 0 0 National
4033 : Educational counsellors National 3 1 333% 14.7 % 0 1 National
4112 . Lawyers and Quebec notaries Mational 2 1 50.0 % 125 % 0 1 National
4151 : Psychologists National 34 1 2.9 % 8.5 % 3 &\\\\\\\& National
4152 : Social workers National 73 7 9.6 % 14.2 % 10 &\\\\\\\\% National
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
4183 : Family, marriage and other related counsellors National 21 1 4.8 % 10.5 % 2 1 National

Y. mariag ‘ ‘ -
4154 : Professional occupations in refigion National 4 1 250 % 18.3 % 1 0 National
4163 : Business development officers and marketing researchers and consultants National 1 0 0.0% 21.9% 0 0 National
4164 : Social policy researchers, consultants and program officers National 1 4] 0.0% 18.5 % 0 0 National
4165 : Health policy researchers, consultants and program officers National 13 1 7.7 % 21.0 % 3 : National

poliy preg : ‘ e
41869 : Other professional occupations in social science, n.e.c. National 11 0 0.0 % 9.9 % 1 | National

P P ‘ ‘ -

04 : Semi-Professionals and Technicians 155 13 84 % 236 % &\\\\\\%
2281 : Computer network technicians Ontario 9 2 22%  341% 3 &\\\\\\\%

Ontario

3212 : Medical laboratory technicians and pathologists’ assistants Ontario 4 0 0.0% 411 % 2 ;\\\\\\\\\% Ontario
3215 : Medical radiation technologists Ontario 1 0 0.0% 220 % 4] 0 Omtario
3217 : Cardiology technologists and electrophysiological diagnostic technologists, n.e.c. Ontario 1 0 0.0% 24.8 % 0 0 Ontario
3218 Other medical technologists and technicians {except denial health} Ontario 14 1 71 % 285 % &\\\\\\\\\ Ontario

3233 - Licensed practical nurses Ontario 108 9 83%  220% &\\\\\\& Ontario
4212 : Social and community service workers Ontario 18 1 56 % 19.4 % 3 &\\\\\\\\% Ontario
05 : Supervisors 3 0 0.0 % 14.7 % 0 0
Employment Equity Occupational Group Ottawa - Gatineau 3 0 0.0 % 14.7 % 0 0 Ottawa - Gatineau
07 : Administrative and Senior Clerical Personnel 131 7 53%  122% 16 &\\\\\\\\\
Employment Equity Occupational Group Ottawa - Gatineau 131 7 53% 122 % 16 &\\\\\\\\\ Ottawa - Gatineau
09 : Skilled Crafts and Trades Workers 5 0 00%  155% 1 &\\\\\\\\%
7241 . Electricians {except industrial and power system} QOntario 1 0 0.0% 13.1 % 0 0 Ontario
7247 : Cable television service and maintenance technicians Ontario 1 0 0.0% 227 % 0 0 Ontario
7251 Plumbers Ontario 1 0 0.0 % 9.9 % 0 0 Ontario
7271 : Carpenters Ontario 1 0 0.0% 10.5% 0 0 Ontario
7322 . Motor vehicle body repairers Ontario 1 0 0.0% 21.2% 0 0 Ontario
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

10 : Clerical Personnel 69 6 87%  147% 10 &\\\\\\\\\

Employment Equity Occupational Group Ottawa - Gatineau 69 6 87 % 14.7 % 10 &\\\\\\\\\ Ottawa - Gatineau
11 : intermediate Sales and Service Personnel 119 11 92%  220% 26 &\\\\\N

Employment Equity Occupational Group Ottawa - Gatineau 119 11 92%  220% 26 &\\\\\\% Ottawa - Gatineau
13 : Other Sales and Service Personnel 9 0 00% 253% 2 &\\\\\\\\&

Employment Equity Occupational Group Ottawa - Gatineau 9 0 00% 253% 2 &\\\\\\\\& Ottawa - Gatineau
Total 1187 81 68%  17.6% 209 &\\\\ 8
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
Persons with Disabilities
Persons with Disabilities
Employment Equity Occupational Group internal Location All Employees Representation Availability Gap Recruitment Area
# # % % # #
01/02 : Managers National 96 6 6.3 % 4.3 % 4 2 National
03 : Professionals National 600 25 4.2 % 3.8 % 23 2 National
04 : Semi-Professionals and Technicians National 155 9 58 % 4.6 % 7 2 National
05 : Supervisors National 3 4] 0.0% 13.9% 0 0 National
07 : Administrative and Senior Clerical Personnel National 131 8 6.1 % 34 % 4 4 National
09 : Skilled Crafts and Trades Workers National 5 0 0.0% 38% 0 0 National
10 : Clerical Personnel National 69 6 87 % 70% 5 1 National

11 : intermediate Sales and Service Personnel National 119 1 0.8% 56% 7 &\\\\\\\% National
13 : Other Sales and Service Personnel National g 0 0.0% 6.3 % 1 &\\\\\\\\% National

Total 1187 55 4.6 % 4.3 % 51 4

Total may not equal sum of components due to rounding.

Sources: 2012 Canadian Survey on Disability and employer’s internal data

Page 10 of 12 - i
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

WFA Defaults - Women, Aboriginal Peoples and Visible Minorities

Employment Equity Occupational Group

01

1

2018-02-07

: Senior Managers
02:
03:
04:
05:
07 :
09:
10

Middie and Other Managers

Professionals

Semi-Professionals and Technicians
Supervisors

Administrative and Senior Clerical Personnel
Skilled Crafts and Trades Workers

Clerical Personnel

: Intermediate Sales and Service Personnel
13:

Other Sales and Service Personnel

Perform Analysis By

EEOG
EEOG
NOC

NOC

EEOG
EEOG
NOC

EEOG
EEOG
EEOG

Page 11 of 12

Recruitment Area

Nationai
National
National
Provincial
CMA
CMA
Provincial
CMA
CMA
CMA

(Canada
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Esnplpmment and Sosial I st Evelop
Dwulopmmnt Canade social Cards

Workpiace Equity Information Management System - Royal Ottawa Health Care Group

WFA Defaults - Persons with Disabilities

Employment Equity Occupational Group

01/02 : Managers

03:
04:
05:
07
09:
10:
11:
13:

2018-02-07

Professionals

Semi-Professionals and Technicians
Supervisors

Administrative and Senior Clerical Personnel
Skilied Crafts and Trades Workers

Clerical Personnel

Intermediate Sales and Service Personnel
Other Sales and Service Personnel

Workforce Analysis - Detailed Report
Date: 2018-02-07

Perform Analysis By

EEOG
EEOG
EEOG
EEOG
EEOG
EEOG
EEOG
EEOG
EEOG

Page 12 of 12

Recruitment Area

National
National
National
National
National
National
National
National
National

(Canada
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Esnplpmment and Sosial I st Evelop

hwpulopaent Canade sosetad Ganads
Workpiace Equity Information Management System - Royal Ottawa Health Care Group
Workforce Analysis - Summary Report
Date: 2018-09-24
Women

Women
Employment Equity Occupational Group All Employees Representation Availability Gap
# # % % # #
01 : Senior Managers 7 4 57.1% 274 % 2 2
02 : Middle and Other Managers 89 85 73.0% 389 % 35 30

03 : Professionals 600 488 81.3% 83.2 % 499 &\\\\\\%
04 : Semi-Professionals and Technicians 155 15 4.2% 85.9% 133 &\\\\\\&

05 : Supervisors 3 2 66.7 % 50.7 %

07 : Administrative and Senior Clerical Personnel 131 121 92.4 % T1.2% 101 20
09 : Skilled Crafts and Trades Workers 5 4] 0.0% 27 % o] 0
10 : Clerical Personnel 69 52 75.4 % 65.8 % 45 7
11 : Intermediate Sales and Service Personnel 119 63 52.9 % 61.8 % 74 .
13 : Other Sales and Service Personnel 2] 6 66.7 % 49.9 % 4 2
Total 1187 916 77.2% 754 % 895 21

Total may not equal sum of components due to rounding.

Page 1 of 6 ' in
2018.09-24 Canada

004561



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
01 : Senior Managers 7 0 0.0% 2.9% 1] 0

02 : Middie and Other Managers 89 1 11% 2009 5 &\\\\\\\\%
03 : Professionals 600 6 1.0 % 29% 17 &\\\\\\&
04 : Semi-Professionals and Technicians 155 0 00% 2.6 % 4 &\\\\\\\\%

05 : Supervisors 3 0 0.0% 27 %

07 : Administrative and Senior Clerical Personnel 131 2 15% 3.2% 4 &\\\\\\\\&
09 : Skilled Crafts and Trades Workers 5 0 0.0% 2.7 % 1] 0
10 : Clerical Personnel 69 4 58 % 2.8% 2 2
11 : Intermediate Sales and Service Personnel 119 1 0.8% 3.0% 4 &\\\\\\\\&
13 : Other Sales and Service Personnel 9 0 0.0% 29% 0 0

Total 1187 14 1.2% 28% 33 &\\\\\\%

Total may not equal sum of components due to rounding.

Page 2 of 6 ; in
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

01 : Senior Managers 7 0 0.0%  10.1% 1 &\\\\\\\\%
02 : Middle and Other Managers 89 5 56%  150% 13 &\\\\\\\\&
03 : Professionals 600 39 6.5 % 171 % 103 &\\\\\\N
04 : Semi-Professionals and Technicians 155 13 84%  236% 37 &\\\\\\%
07 : Administrative and Senior Clerical Personnel 131 7 53%  122% 16 &\\\\\\\\&
09 : Skilled Crafts and Trades Workers 5 0 0.0% 15.5% 1 &\\\\\\\\%
10 : Clerical Personnel 69 6 87%  147% 10 &\\\\\\\\&
11 : Intermediate Sales and Service Personnel 119 11 9.2% 220% 26 &\\\\\\%
13 : Other Sales and Service Personnel 9 0 00%  253% 2 &\\\\\\\\%

Total 1187 81 6.8 % 17.6 % 209 &\\\\N

Total may not equal sum of components due to rounding.

Page 3 of 6 ' in
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Esnplpmment and Sosial I st Evelop

hwpulopaent Canade secial Canads
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
# # %o % # #
01/02 : Managers 96 6 6.3 % 43 % 4 2
03 : Professionals 600 25 4.2 % 38% 23 2
04 : Semi-Professionals and Technicians 155 9 58 % 4.6 % 7 2
05 : Supervisors 3 0 0.0% 139 % 1] 0
07 : Administrative and Senior Clerical Personnel 131 8 6.1% 34 % 4 4
09 : Skilled Crafts and Trades Workers 5 0 0.0% 3.8 % [t} 0
10 : Clerical Personnel 69 6 87 % 7.0% 5 1

11 : Intermediate Sales and Service Personnel 119 1 08 % 58 % 7 &\\\\\\\\%
13 : Other Sales and Service Personnel 9 0 0.0% 63% 1 &\\\\\\\\%

Total 1187 55 4.6 % 4.3 % 51 4

Total may not equal sum of components due to rounding.

Page 4 of 6 ' ied
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

Employment Equity Occupational Group Perform Analysis By Recruitment Area
01 : Senior Managers EEOG National
02 : Middie and Other Managers EEOG National
03 : Professionals NOC National
04 : Semi-Professionals and Technicians NOC Provincial
05 : Supervisors EEQG CMA

07 : Administrative and Senior Clerical Personnel EEOG CMA

08 : Skilled Crafts and Trades Workers NOC Provincial
10 : Clerical Personnel EEOG CMA

11 ! Intermediate Sales and Service Personnel EEOG CMA

13 : Other Sales and Service Personnel EEOG CMA

Page 5 of 6 1 Bl
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
01/02 : Managers EEOG National
03 : Professionals EEOG National
04 : Semi-Professionals and Technicians EEOG National
05 : Supervisors EEOG National
07 : Administrative and Senior Clerical Personnel EEOG National
09 : Skilled Crafts and Trades Workers EEOG National
10 : Clerical Personnel EEOG National
11 : Intermediate Sales and Service Personnel EEOG National
13 : Other Sales and Service Personnel EEOG National

Page 6 of 6 1 Bl
2018.00.24 Canada
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Federal Contractors Program Achievement Report
Part 1: Workforce Analysis

Royal Ottawa Health Care Group |

|Date: 2018-09-24|

Data from Eirst/Previous Worklorce Analysis
09 17

All Employees

All Employees

Employment Equity Occupational Group (EEOG)

Senior Managers
02  |Middle & Other Managers

03 |Professionals

04 {Semi-Professionals & Technicians

05 |Supervisors

06 |Supervisors: Crafts & Trades

07 |Administrative & Senior Clerical Personnel

o

-

b2

08 {Skilled Sales & Service Personnel 0
09 |Skilled Crafis & Trades Workers 0
10 |Clerical Personnel 52

o
e

11 |Intermediate Sales & Service Personnel
12 |Semi-Skilled Manual Workers
13 |Other Sales & Service Personnel
14 {Other Manual Workers
Total

o]
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

2011 National Household Survey

Page 1 of 38
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

Data from Subseguent/Current Workforce Analysis

AN Employees Al Employees
[ Representation |_Availabiity® [ Representation | _Availabiity*_|
...

Table 6: Aboriginal Peoples

Employment Equity Occupational Group (EEOG)

01  |Senior Managers 7 0
02  |Middle & Other Managers 89 1
03 |Professionals 600 6
04 {Semi-Professionals & Technicians 155 0
05 |Supervisors 3 0
06  |Supervisors: Crafts & Trades 0 0
07 |Administrative & Senior Clerical Personnel 131 2
08 |Skilled Sales & Service Personnel 0 0
09 {Skilled Crafts & Trades Workers 5 0
10 |Clerical Personnel 69 4
11 |Intermediate Sales & Service Personnel 119 1
12 |Semi-Skilied Manual Workers 0 0
13 |Other Sales & Service Personnel 9 0
14 |Other Manual Workers 0 0
Total 1,187 4

* Source:

2011 National Household Survey

Page 2 of 38
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
—-

Data from Subseguent/Current Workforce Analysis
' 0 0

All Employees

Senior Managers

02  |Middle & Other Managers 89

03 |Professionals 600

04 {Semi-Professionals & Technicians 155

05 |Supervisors 3 0

06  |Supervisors: Crafts & Trades 0 0

07 |Administrative & Senior Clerical Personnel 131 7

08 |Skilled Sales & Service Personnel 0 0

09 {Skilled Crafts & Trades Workers 5 0

10 |Clerical Personnel 69 6

11 |Intermediate Sales & Service Personnel 119 11

12 |Semi-Skilied Manual Workers 0 0

13 |Other Sales & Service Personnel 9 0

14 |Other Manual Workers 0 0
Total 1,187 1

* Source:

2011 National Household Survey

Table 7: Members of Visible Minorities
Subsequent/Current Workforce Analysis
All Employees Members of Visible Minorities

-

Page 3 of 38
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

AN Employees
[ Representation |_Availability®

01/02 Managers 96
03 {Professionals 600
04  |Semi-Professionals & Technicians 155 9
05 |Supervisors 3 0
06 |Supervisors: Crafts & Trades 0 0
07 |Administrative & Senior Clerical Personnel 131 8
08 |Skilled Sales & Service Personnel 0 0
09 {Skilled Crafts & Trades Workers 5 0
10 |Clerical Personnel 69 6
11 |Intermediate Sales & Service Personnel 119 i
12 {Semi-Skilled Manual Workers 0 0
13 |Other Sales & Service Personnel 9 0
14 |Other Manual Workers 0 0
Total 1,187 551

2012 Canadian Survey on Disability

Table 8: Persons with Disabilities

Subsequent/Current Workforce Analysis

All Employees Persons with Disabilities
[ Representation | Availabiliy® |
& 0008 1 % @

Page 4 of 38
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Federal Contractors Program Achievement Report

Part 2: Flow Data Analysis
Royal Ottawa Health Care Group
{Date: 2018-09-24]

Start Date of Flow Data End Date of Elow Data

Data from Form 4 - Employees Data from Form 5 - Emplovees Data from Eorm 6 - Emplovees
Hired Promoted Terminated

Table 1: Women Table 5: Women Table 9: Women
Full-time / National Part-time / National Full-time / National | Part-time / National

Bull-time / National | Part-time / National
All

Women Monmen
Employees Employees
Promoted P Promoted

| ¢ @ ¢ | 85 | 4

All Al Al

Monien

Employees
i Terminated

| % | ¢

Senior Managers
02 [Middie & Other Managers

03 [Professionals

04 |Semi-Professionals & Technicians

05 |Supervisors

06 |Supervisors: Crafts & Trades

07 | Administrative & Senior Clerical Personnel
08 [Skilled Sales & Service Personnel

09 |Skilled Crafts & Trades Workers

10 |Clerical Personnel

11 {Intermediate Sales & Service Personnel

12 [Semi-Skilled Manual Workers

131Other Sales & Service Personnel

14 |Other Manual Workers

Total

Do oD DT DD

==

@I D D D O O DD o D ooh gD
SIS D D O & O D o D D DD O
Sl & © o @ o D D5 O D s O oo O

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
g
0
L
0
0
0
0
0

@l S o S g b 28 e o o B o s
DI DD D DD D DD DD DD
Dl © & & S 5 o & 5 O o o o

===
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

Table 2: Aboriginal Peoples
Eull-time / National | Part-time / National
All .

Aboriginal

‘Table 6; Aboriginal Peoples
Bull-time / National | Part-time / National
All

Abariginal Al Aboriginal
Employees Peoples Employees Peoples
Promaoted Promoted Promoted Promoted

| & @ ¢ | 8 | ¥

0

Table 1: Aboriginal Peoples

ull-time / National | Part-time / National

B
Al Aboriginal Al Abuoriginal
el ted

Employees Peoples Employees Peoples
Terminal Terminated | Terminated | Terminated

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

OO DO Do 0O D
DL e o D DS D

=
=

-
o
e
e

S D D D g O gh OB b 3 b o 2D O
@IS D D D O O DD o D ogn D
Sl & © o @ o D D5 O D s O oo O

DS o
===
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Federal Contractors Program Achievement Report

Part 2: Flow Data Analysis
Royal Ottawa Health Care Group
{Date: 2018-09-24]

MM

Data from Form 4 - Employees Data from Form 5 - Emplovees Data from Eorm 6 - Emplovees
Hired Promoted Terminated

d d J $ d d 4 3 d 3 ¥ ¥
Lable 3: Persons with Disabilities ‘Table 7: Persons with Disabilities Table 11; Persons with Disabilities

Fall-time / National | Part-time / Natinnal Full-time / National | Part-time / National Full-time/ National | Part-time / National
All . Al All AH

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

O IG BD BN 0 gD 0D S BN Gh i e i
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
Table 4: Members of Visible Minorities ‘Table 8: Members of Visible Minorities | | Table 12: Members of Visible Minorities

Full-time / National | Part-time / National

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

Part 3: Goals
Royal Ottawa Health Care Group
{Date: 2018-09-24]

Data for First/Previous Goals
A B C D E ¥ G i bl K i L oM ioN g iop o UTTRUTTTTTSTTTTTy U
From Flow
) From From Data . From . From From | (K-M+
H. ata . “guivale: X A - e e - Mo W {C
iData sources: § Waorkforee | Workforee  Data Batry! C x £ x 3 [ Analy Data CxHx3 Fel Norkforce Bauivatent KxLx3 ¢ ‘, Y Fx P iData Fniry] Workforce [Workforce! Oy - ((C + K+ C (K 1_ Oy (€
; ) B P Entry . o H R+M . . - + ¥y
i Analysis | Analysis Waorkforce Analysiz Analysis Analysis | Fyx Q)
;\miysixr
M 4 4 4 ¢ 4 4 ¥ 4 4 M 4 4 4 4 { 4 4 4

Table I: Women
First/Previous Short-icrm Goals

Wﬁﬁi&ﬁ

- ) Turnover (Replacement ot
Terminated Emplssers) gw@m; o L Projected
MM% y@g&@g&m Prosent Gap kﬁ“? b Reprosemtation in 3
Hears ? m Years
2018-09-17 ey | 0 ‘M"z 2018-09-17 e} 2018 202
Nears Ym& Noars

“-“ % '““-

01 [Senior Managers =000 B 4‘ 0 4 04005 27, 4“ 2 5,/,1% 5/,1"’
02 Middle & Other Managers Bal -100.0% (F 0.0% 0 0 03 1.0% U —30 0 38.9% 30 T3.0% 73.0%
03 [Professionals anl -100.0% O 0.0% { 4] 488 0.0% 0 1 [ §3.2% =11 -11 81.3% 81.3%
04 FSemi-Professionals & Tech IS5) -100.0%% & AR 0 4] 115 (X i} 8 L] 85.94% -1¥ -18 74.2% 74,29
05 3 -100.0% { 0.0% 0 i 2 {10% &} {1 3] 50.7% ¢ 4] 66.7%
06 0 0.0% 0 (0.0% O 1] 1] 0.0% 0 0 4] 0.0% 0 o #DIVi!
07 [ Administrative & Sr Clerical P31 -1000% 0 0.0% 0 0 12t 0.01% 0 ~20 4] 77.2% 263 20 92.4%
08 [Skilled Sales & Service ] 0.0% e 0.0% 0 ] (4 {10% 0 i 0 0.0% 0 4 FDVA! #DIVIO!
09 1Skilted Crafis & Trades SP-100.0% 0 4] 1] 1] 0.0% 0 0 4] { { 1] (L.0% 0.0%
10 [Clerical Personned 691 ~100.0% 0 B4 0 0 52 041% 0 <7 L] 5,89 7 7 75.4% 75.4%
11 Hntermediate Sales & Service QP -100.0% {3 G.0% 0 0 63 0% ¢} 1 1] 61.8% ~11 ~11 52.9% 32.9%
12 [Semi-Skilled Manual @ 0.0% 0 0.0% 4 4] 1] 0.0% 0 O 0 Q0% 0 i} #DIV/OY EDIVIY
13 [Other Sales & Service 9 1040 O [ER129 ) 4] 6 [IREN ¢} -2 ] 49.9% 2 2 66.7% 66.7%
14 1Other Manual Workers 0 4.0% { 0.0% 0 ] 4] {1.0% ¢ { 3] 0.0% 0 4] DIV #DIVIG!
Total LERT] -100.0% 0 (L% 0 1] 416 .05 G -916 i 0.0% 916 916 T1.2% T1.2%

Tt Caleulated by using the following formula: ((Current number of emplovees from Workforce Analysis + Previcus number of emplovees from Waork{orce An:iiynis):"} - Py x 100,

Caleulated by using the following formula: {Terninated full-time employees from Flow Data Analysis + Terminated pari-time employees from Flow Data Anabysis) -+ ({Total number of employees from Previous Workforce Analysis + Total number of emplovees from Current
My x

23 x 100

Workforce Analysisy+

Table 2: Women

Comments

01 [Senior Managers 0 0.0 0 4.0

02 Middle & Other Managers 0 0.0 0 04

03 IProfessioncls . o . ...
04 FSemi-Professionals & Tech 0 0.0 0 00

03 Supervisors i 00 0 0.4

06 : Crafis & Trades v 0.0 0 0.0

07 [Administrative & S Clerical 0 0.0 0 4.0

08 [Skilled Sales & Service a 0.0 0 041

09 [Skilted Crafts & Trades b 0.0 0 04

10 [Clerical Personned 0 0.0 0 9.0

11 Hntermediate Sales & Service 0 0.0 0 04

12 |Somi Skilted Mammal . o . -7 —— ... ====B=Bn ===
13 [Other Sales & Service 0 0.0 0 09 004575
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Federal Contractors Program Achievement Report
Part 3: Goals
Royal Ottawa Health Care Group

{Date: 2018-09-24]
14 EOihcr Manual Workers 0] |
Total

004576
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
f From From Data . From . From From (K- M
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

Aborisinat Peaples

. . 3¥m{§ﬁm

W U Hire izm I
*i’»m&mﬂ Emphwvessy W Wﬁﬁ
M Mr 3 y@g&@g&m Prosent Gap . &Wmmixﬁ
Hears Years
ver (}w Chver ‘fm
2018-09-17 Annnally : : 20180917 4 248 2021
Nears Ym& Noars

“-“ % '““-

Senior Managers ~1060.0% 0.0%, 0 0 0400 0 2.‘)“«‘2» ('? () (?,()“ i (),1')"
02 Middle & Other Managers Bal -100.0% (k 0.0% 9 9 1 3.4% 0 i 2.2% -1 B 1.1% 11%
03 [Professionals ot -100.0% {4 £.0%% 9.1% 2 2.9% -11 -8 1.0% 1.5%
04 FSemi-Professionals & Tech 155) -10040 LA i R 4] 2.6% -4 -4 4% [0
05 3 -100.0% i 0.0% 0 i (4] {10% 8} {1 2% ¢ 4] 0.0%
06 0 .0% i 3.0% O € i {68 4] i 0.0 {1 1] #DIVA
07 [Administrative & Sr Clerical P31 -1000% 0 0.0% 15 13 2 3.9% 0 2 3.2% -2 =2 1.5% R
08 [Skilled Sales & Service @ 1,0% {1 4.0% 0 ] & {10% [ {¥ 0.0% {0 [ #IMVA! EVA
09 [Skilled Crafts & Trades SP-100.0% Q (L.0% 4] 1] 1] 0.0% 0 ¢ 2.7% & 1] (L.0% 0.0%
10 [Clerical Personned &9 10000 4 D.4% iy U 4 LIREAH 0 -2 2.8% 2 2 3.8% 3.8%
11 Hntermediate Sales & Service QP -100.0% {3 0.0% 19 19 1 3.3% ¢ 3 3.0% -3 -2 0.8% 1.7%
12 |Semi-Skilled Manual 0 9.0% i 6.0% { & 1 0% 0 ] (X2 & 1 #DIVA0Y #DIvAa
13 1Other Sales & Service 9 1040 O [ER129 ) 4] 4] 0.0 ¢} g 2.9% {t ] 0.0% 0.0%
14 1Other Manual Workers ] 0.0% { 0.0% 0 ] 4] {1.0% ¢ { 0.0% 0 4] DIV #DIVIG!
Total LERT] -100.0% 0 0.00% 0 1] 14 .05 0 -14 0.0 14 14 2% 1.2%

Tt Caleulated by using the following formula: ((Current number of emplovees from Workforce Analysis + Previcus number of emplovees from Waork{orce An:iiynis):"} - Py x 100,
Caleulated by using the following formula: {Terninated full-time employees from Flow Data Analysis + Terminated pari-time employees from Flow Data Anabysis) -+ ({Total number of employees from Previous Workforce Analysis + Total number of emplovees from Current
Workforce Analysis}+ 2y x 100,

Senior Managers 0
02 Middle & Other Managers i
03 [Professionals 5 2
04 FSemi-Professionals & Tech 0
05 [Supervisors 0
06 : Crafis & Trades v 0.0
07 [Administrative & S Clerical 0
08 [Skilled Sales & Service a
09 [Skilted Crafts & Trades 0 0.0
0
!

—
256 Availability low
o, =
.- __ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ @ @ @ @@ =@
32 ﬁ&‘&ﬁﬁt}iiﬂ} low

é}fi

10 [Clerical Personned

11 |intermediate Sales & Service
12 [Semi-Skilled Manual b 0.0
13 [Other Sales & Service 0 0.0

e
.
e DD e B T

=
= e
o o=
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
: H ata . “quivale: Fx ) - e . MOy (O
iData sources: § Waorkforee | Workforee  Data Batry! C x £ x 3 [ Analy Data CxHx3 Fel Norkforce Bauivatent KxLx3 ¢ ‘, Y Fx P iData Fniry] Workforce [Workforce! Oy - ((C + K+ C (K “_ Oy (€
; ) B P Entry . o H R+M . . - + ¥y
i Analysis | Analysis Waorkforce Analysiz Analysis Analysis | Fyx Q)
;\miysixr
M 4 4 4 ¢ 4 4 ¥ 4 4 M 4 4 4 4 { 4 4 4
‘Fable 5: Persons with Disabilities
First/Previous Short-icrm Goals

Persons with Disabilities

. 3¥m{§ﬁm
- Turnover (Replacementof, | g izm ™
*i’»m&mﬂ Emphwvessy W Wﬁﬁ
M Mr 3 y@g&@g&m Prosent Gap . &Wmmixﬁ
Hears Years
ver (}w Chver ‘fm
2018-09-17 Annnally : : 20180917 4 248 2021
Nears Ym& Noars

“-“ % '““-

2 Managers ~160.0%0 2.0% 0 5] 0400 0 -2 4 3% 2 2 (1,3“«;

03 [Professionals 600 -100.0% (? 0.0% 61 6 28 3.4% 3 1 38% 2 -1 4.2%
04 [Semi-Professionals & Tech 155)  -100.0% [ £.0%% 42 42 @ 91% 2 & 4.6% 2 0 3.8% 3%
05 Supervisors I -H0ARG X114 o |4 t R 0 O E394% i 0 L% DR
06 {Supery Crafts & Trades 0 0.0% 0.0% 0 i [ 0% { i 0% 0 1} #HVan #DIVi!
07 [ Administrative & Sr Clerical 131} ~100.0% 0 0.0% 0 1] 8 .05 0 -4 3.4% 4 4 6.1% 6.1%%
0% [Skilted Sales & Service 4] 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0 1] 0% 0 0 (.0% i 0 #DIVA! #DIVA!
09 [Skilled Crafts & Trades 3 -100.0% i 4.0% 0 ] g {10% [ {1 3.8% 63 4 4.0% 0.0%
15 Hlerical Personnel 691 -100.0% 0 0.0% 4] 1] 6 0.0% 0 -1 T4 1 t R.7% 8.79%
11 Hatermediate Sales & Service H9P 10040 [ 0.41% 19 14 I 3.3% 0 & 5.6% - -3 0.8% 1.7%
12 [Semi-Skilled Manual o 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0 (4] 1.0% 0 i (0% 0 (4] HDIVA! HDIV/O!
13 [Other Sales & Service 91 -100.0% i 0.0% 2 2 £ 7.1% 3] i 6.3% -1 -1 3.0% 3.0%
14 1Other Manual Workers 0 0495 [ A i O ] 0.0 0 0 €.0% it i EDIVAY 2DIVAY
Total LI -100.0% 0.0% S {1.0% ! 3 (0.0% 35 35 4.6% 4.6%

Previous number of employees from Workforee Analysis)™ - 11 1 160,
Terminated part-time emplovees from Flow Data Analysis) + ((Total number of emplovees from Previous Workforce Analysis + Total number of employees from Current

T Caleulated by using the folfowing formula: ((Carrent number of employees from Workforee Anal
Calculated by using the following formuda: (Terminated full-time cmplovees from Flow Dats Analysis
Workforce Analysis) + 2y x 100

‘Fabie 6; Persons with Disabilities

Persons with Mﬁﬁ@
Comments

0102 Managers L
03 |Professionals , =
04 |Semi-Professionals & Tech . .=

05 |Supervisors : =

06 {Supervisors: Crafis & Trades s 0.
07 |Administrative & Sr Clerical ~ .- @ @ @ =
08 |Skilled Sales & Service : 0y
09 |Skilled Crafts & Trades - ...
10 Clerical Personnel ; - ___ ___ ____________________________________ ____
i1 Hntermediate Sales & Service 3
12 Sewmi-Skilled Manuat ; -

13 [Other Sales & Service .

14 {Other Manual Workers ; .....____________________________________________________________________________________
Total . 004579
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
iData sources: § Waorkforee | Workforee  Data Batry! C x £ x 3 [ Analy Data CxHx3 Fel Norkforce Bauivatent KxLx3 ¢ ‘, Y Fx P iData Hniry] Workforce [Workforce! Q) - ((C + K+ C (K “_ Oy (€
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

Senior Managers =000 0% 0 ] 04005 0 Ef (R ~1 »E (?,f)" b (1.(,3"
02 Middle & Other Managers Bal -100.0% (P 0.0% 9 9 s 3.4% 1 ‘) F5.0% -8 -8 5.06% 5.6%
03 [Professionals anl -100.0% 0 .09 9.1% 1 17.1% -Hd -47 6.5% 9.3%
04 FSemi-Professionals & Tech IS5) -100.0%% 4 [REN 4] 2 23.6% -24 <23 4% PRI
05 3 -100.0% ; 0.0% 0 i (4] {10% 8} {1 14.7% ¢ 4] 0.0%
06 0 0.0% 0 (0.0% 0 1] 1] 0.0% 0 0 0.0% 0 o #DIVi!
07 [ Administrative & Sr Clerical P31 -1000% 0 0.0% 15 13 7 3.9% I 10 12.2% - -8 6.1%
08 Skilled Sales & Service ] 0.0% e 0.0% 0 ] (4 {10% 0 i 0.0% 0 4 FDVA! #DIVIO!
09 1Skilted Crafis & Trades SP-100.0% Q 0.0% 10.0%) 2 2 i} 10.0% 1 13.5% - - (L0% 0.00%
10 [Clerical Personnel 691 S1004% 0 0.4% 2 32 [ 13.4% 3 7 14.7% -4 -2 8.7% TE6%
11 Hntermediate Sales & Service 1O -100.0% O 0.0% 19 19 1 3.3% 2 17 220% -15 ~13 9.2% 10.9%
12 [Semi-Skilled Manual @ 0.0% 0 0.0% 4] 4] 1] 0.0% 0 O Q0% 0 i} #DIV/OY EDIVIY
13 [Other Sales & Service 9 1040 0406 2 2 0 TA% ¢} 2 28.3% -2 -1 0% T
14 1Other Manual Workers 0 4.0% i 0.0% 0 ] 4] {1.0% ¢ { 0.0% 0 4] DIV #DIVIG!
Total LERT] -100.0% 0 (L% 0 1] 81 .05 0 -1 0.0 81 81 6.8% 6.8%

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

‘Table 8: Members of Visible Minorities

’kimimfs of Visible Minorities
| Shortterm Goals | Longterm Goals Comments
—-—-

01 |Senior Managers 101 o0y
02 Middle & Other Managers | s . w9 OO0
b2 e & 01 . e
04 [Semi-Professionals & Tech I 36 -
05 |Supervisors 0 00 e
06 : Crafts & Trades 00 ]

i
07 [Administrative & S Clerical 2 122
08 [Skilled Sales & Service a 0.0
09 [Skilted Crafts & Trades b 153
10 [Clerical Personned 3 147
11 Hntermediate Sales & Service 4 20
12 [Semi-Skilled Manual b 0.0
13 [Other Sales & Service i 5

Be B e = G o b
-

g AN,

; . b

=
=

s
b3
LA
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

Data for Subsequent/Current Goals

A B C D E ¥ G i bl K i L oM ioN g iop o UTTRUTTTTTSTTTTTy U
From Flow
£ From From Data . From . From From (K- M
[ ata . quivale X ) - e ot MOy (C
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

Table Y: Women
Subseguent/Current Shoriterm Goals

?M]:Wi ; - Projected
9 | egquired o Projeciud Poount
= 3
M - Prosent Gap Reprosemtation in 3
Yeamrs - - . ! ! Nears
-- .
Noars
#

| % | & 8 L 8 L 0% L 0% L 8 @ B 1 %
£ 41

01 [Senior Managers ap 10000 G 0.0%, i‘ 0 () 0400 0 & (1.61% it #DIVA
02 Middle & Other Managers 6 -100.0% i G.0% 0 { & {10% [§] {¥ 0 G.0% 4 &} DIV DIV
03 [Professionals 0] -100.0% 6 6.0% i } £ .05 0 ] i [IX2 { 1 EDIVIOY EDIVAN
04 [Semi-Professionals & Tech 0] ~10049 O 12129 { 4] i [IREN 4] 6 i G {t 4] VA
05 0] -100.0% { 0.0% 0 i (4] {10% 8} { 3] (0.0% ¢ 4] #DIVIO!
06 0 0.0% 0 (0.0% 0 1] 1] 0.0% 0 0 4] 0.0% 0 3} #DIVi!
07 [Administrative & Sr Clerical 0] -100.0% 0 0.0% 0 0 1] 0% 0 0 [¢] (.0% [ 0 H#DIVA! #DIVIO!
08 [Skilled Sales & Service @ 1,0% {1 4.0% 0 & & {10% [ {¥ 3] 0.0% {0 [ #IMVA! #HHVAQ!
09 [Skilled Crafts & Trades 0] -100.0% 0 4] 1] 1] 0.0% 0 0 4] IR { 1] HEDIVI!
10 [Clerical Personned ap 100400 g 0.40% { U i LREAH 0 O £ (64%% {t ] #DIVA
11 Hntermediate Sales & Service 6 -100.0% 0 6.0% 0 1] 4] {10% 0 {3 4] GL0% & 4] #DIV!
12 [Semi-Skilled Manual 0 9.0% 4 6.0% 4 0 1 0% 0 [ 4] (LG O ] #DIVA
13 [Other Sales & Service 0] -100.4%% 0 IR 0 4] 1] 0425 0 ¢ 4] (10% {t 1] i EDIVAT
14 1Other Manual Workers i} 0.0% { 0.0% 0 ] 4] {1.0% ¢ { 0.0% 0 4] DIV #DIVIG!
Total 0] ~100.0% 0 0.0% 0 1] 1] 0.0% 0 0 0.0% & {0 #DIVA EDIViIL

Tt Caleulated by using the following formula: ((Current number of emplovees from Workforce Analysis + Previcus number of emplovees from Waork{orce An:iiynis):"} - Py x 100,
Caleulated by using the following formula: {Terninated full-time employees from Flow Data Analysis + Terminated pari-time employees from Flow Data Anabysis) -+ ({Total number of employees from Previous Workforce Analysis + Total number of emplovees from Current
Workforce Analysis}+ 2y x 100,

Table 10: Women

Senior Managers
02 [Middle & Other Managers

04 [Semi-Professionals & Tech
03 [ Supervisors

06 | Supervisors: Crafis & Trade
07 PAdministative & Sr Clerical
08 [Skilled Sales & Service

09 [Skitted Crafts & Trades

10 [Clerical Personne!

i1 Hitermediate Sales & Serviee | £ }
12 Semi-Skilled Manual - : .
13 [Other Sales & Service

14 [Other Manual Workers 004583
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

Table 11: Aboriginal Peoples
Nuhbses mﬁﬁm‘@n{ Short-term Gouls

Aborisinat Peaples

—

Eee
m *rmgm Eoplusersy g(;;;%f - b Gup| Profected e m o

N Avuilabiliey Laap Reprosentinnn e
Over 1 Neans

--
=== . = = = =
01 [Senior Managers ap 10000 G 0.0%, i‘ 0 D 0400 0 & i (1.61% it o #DIVA #DIVA
02 Middle & Other Managers 6 -100.0% i G.0% 0 { & {10% [§] {¥ 4] G.0% 4 &} DIV DIV
03 [Professionals 0] -100.0% 6 6.0% i & 1] .05 0 { i [IX2 { 1 EDIVIOY EDIVAN
04 [Semi-Professionals & Tech 0] ~10049 O 12129 i 4] i [IREN 4] 6 i G {t 4] DIV
05 0] -100.0% { 0.0% 0 i (4] {10% 8} i 3] (0.0% ¢ 4] #DIVIO!
06 0 0.0% 0 (.08 {3 1] 1] 0.0% 0 0 4] 0.0% 0 3} #DIVi!
07 [Administrative & Sr Clerical 0] -100.0% 0 0.0% 0 0 1] 0.0% 0 0 [¢] (.0% [ 0 H#DIVA! #DIVIO!
08 [Skilled Sales & Service ] 1,0% i 4.0% 0 ] & {10% [ {¥ 3] 0.0% {0 [ #IMVA! #HHVAQ!
09 [ Skalted Crafts & Trades 0 -100.0% 0 4] 1] 1] 0.0% 0 0 4] IR { 1] HEDIVI!
10 [Clerical Personned ap 100400 g 0.40% { U i LREAH 0 O £ (64%% {t ] #DIVA
11 Hntermediate Sales & Service 6 -100.0% 0 0.0% 0 1] 4] {10% 0 {3 4] GL0% & 4] #DIV!
12 [Semi-Skilled Manual 0 9.0% 4 6.0% 4 0 1 0% 0 [ 4] (LG O ] #DIVA
13 [Other Sales & Service 0] -100.4%% 0 IR 0 4] 1] 0425 0 ¢ 4] (10% i 1] i EDIVAT
14 1Other Manual Workers 0 0.0% { 0.0% 0 ] 4] {.0% ¢ i 0.0% 0 4] DIV #DIVIG!
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

Table 12: Aboriginal Peoples

Comments

Sendor Managers
02 [Middle & Other Managers
03 [Professionals

04 [Semi-Professionals & Tech
03 [Supervisors

06 {Supervisors: Crafts & Trades |
07 PAdministrative & Sr Clerical :,
08 [Skilled Sales & Service
09 ISkilled Crafts & Trades
10 [Clerical Personmel

i1 Hatermediate Sales & Service | . .
12 |Semi-Skilled Manual 0 -
13 {Other Sales & Service 004585

j4 HOther Manual Workers
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{Date: 2018-09-24]
Total - = g
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
iData sources: § Waorkforee | Workforee  Data Batry! C x £ x 3 [ Analy Data CxHx3 Fel Norkforce Bauivatent KxLx3 ¢ ‘, Y Jx P iData Entryi Workforce Workforce! O) - ((C + K+ C (K 1_ Oy (€
; ) B P Entry . o H R+M . . - + ¥y
i Analysis | Analysis Waorkforce Analysiz Analysis Analysis | Fyx Q)
;\miysixr
M 4 4 4 ¢ 4 4 ¥ 4 4 M 4 4 4 4 { 4 4 4
Table 13: Persons with Disabilities

Subseguent/Current Shoriterm Goals
Persons with Disabilities

3 ¥mm
*i’»m&mﬂ Enphocey

W o *’*W“ awmmm
Yeary - ? m Years
Noars

'“ -

o i&m*ra

0102 Managers ap 10000 G B.0% 0 0 i 04005 & 4} %% ('? () °[)[‘V tEH _‘»[)1\,’ (i
03 [Professionals 6] ~100.0% o 0.0% 0 1] 4] 0% () i () (0.0% 0 4] HDIV/! DIV
04 [Semi-Professionals & Tech G -100.0% 6 6.0% i 0 1] 0% 0 63 4] X339 { 0 #DIVE #DIVAN
05 FSupervisors 0] ~10049 O 12129 { 4] i [IREN 4] 6 i G {t i EDIVAY VA
06 Supery Crafis & Trades il {1.0% {1 0.0% 0 i [ {10% 4] it 3] 0.0% 0 [ #DIVA!
07 [ Administrative & Sr Clerical 0 ~100.0% 0 (0.0% O 1] 1] 0.0% 0 O 4] 0.0% [ i} #DIVI!
08 [Skilted Sales & Service 4] 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0 1] 0% 0 0 [¢] (.0% i 0 H#DIViO!
09 [Skilled Crafts & Trades Of  -100.0% {1 4.0% 0 & & {10% [ {¥ 3] 0.0% 63 [ #DV 0g #HUVAQ!
10 [Clerical Personnel 0 -100.0% 0 4] 1] 1] 0.0% 0 0 4] IR { 1] #DIVIO HEDIVI!
11 Hatermediate Sales & Service ap 100400 g 0.40% { U i LREAH 0 O £ (L% it o #VAY #DIVA
12 [Semi-Skilled Manual o 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0 (4] 1.0% 0 {3 0 (0.0% 0 (4] HDIVA! #DIV/0!
13 [Other Sales & Service 0] -100.0% i 6.0% i & £ .0% 0 ] & (X2 { 1 #DIVIOY #DIVAN
14 1Other Manual Workers 0 0495 [ A i 4] ] 0.0 0 0 €.0% it i EDIVAY 2DIVAY

Total 0] -100.0% 0.0% {1.0% } 0.0% 0 4] DIV #DIVIO!

T Caleulated by using the folfowing formula: ((Carrent number of employees from Workforee Anal

Previous number of employees from Workforee Analysi
Terminated part-time employees from Flow Data Analysis) +

- Frs 160,
{{Total number of cmplovees from Previous Workforce Analysis + Total nussber of employees from Current

Calculated by using the following formuda: (Terminated full-time cmplovees from Flow Dats Analysis
Workforce Analysis) +

2y x 100,

Table 14: Persons with Disabilities
Comments
Z %

0102 Managers
03 [Professionals
04 [Semi-Professionals & Tech
03 | Supervisors
06 FSupervisors: Crafts & Trades |
07 [ Administrative & Sr Clerieal |
08 [Skilled Sales & Service
09 [Skilted Crafts & Trades
10 [Clerical Personne! _
i1 Hntermediate Sales & Service |
12 [Semi-Skilled Manual '
13 [Other Sales & Service
14 1Other Manual Workers
Total

004587
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

‘Table 15: Members of Visible Minorities
Nuhbses mﬁﬁm‘@n{ Short-term Gouls

Members of Visible Minorities

e e
*’i‘m‘a&m&m@a&} Heived - e Gup| Proiected Pront ka
e ;mﬁ Avuilabiliey Laap Reprosentinnn ! e
Noars
g

| % | & B 8 L % | %
£

01 [Senior Managers ap 10000 G 0.0%, i‘ 0 () 0400 0 & (1.61% it o #DIVAY #DIVA
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

‘Fable 16: Members of Visible Minorities

Members of hsx‘izlf Minorities
crm ﬁaﬂ@ Comments

01 [ Senjor Managers
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
13 {Other Sales & Service 004588

j4 HOther Manual Workers
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_ Federal Contracters Program Achievement Report
Part 4: Results - Women

Royal Ottawa Health Care Group
[Date: 2018-09-24]
LA B Pt p ¢ E ¢ F ¢ G ¢ H ;1 ¢ K P B ¢ M N 0O ¢ P ¢ @Q ¢ R ¢ 8§ ¢ poi 4 ¥V LW P X Y
Part Part 1: Pare 2t Pari 21 Part 22
: . G . L bare 70 Flow Yo Py agt T Flow
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_ Federal Contracters Program Achievement Report
Part 7: Results - Members of Visible Minorities

Royal Ottawa Health Care Group
[Date: 2018-09-24]
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Federal Contractors Program Achievement Report

Part 8: Reasonable Efforts

Royal Ottawa Health Care Group

[Date: 2018-09-24]

Efforts

Please check the appropriate boxes next to the efforts that your organization made to implement the Federal
Contractors Program.

Required measures:

Ensured new employees were given the opportunity to self-identify and adjusted survey results
accordingly.

[

Provided a self-identification questionnaire to employees who wished to change information
previously submitted and to those who requested it, and adjusted survey results accordingly.

Adjusted survey results to reflect hires, promotions and terminations.

O

Updated the workforce analysis to reflect new hires, promotions and terminations; any changes
employees made to their self-identification questionnaires; and any revisions made to the availability
estimates.

[

Adjusted the availability estimates to reflect major changes in the workforce (e.g., changes in
geographic recruitment areas, addition of new occupational groups or changes in the composition of
occupational groups).

[1 Updated the availability estimates to incorporate new Census data as it is made available for
employment equity purposes.

[] Ensured that any new gaps identified are addressed accordingly.

[1 Maintained appropriate records in all required areas.

Other measures:

Reviewed employment systems, policies and practices to ensure that they do not result in barriers to
employment of designated group members, monitored their implementation and adjusted as

appropriate.

Have an accommodation policy and/or procedures which was communicated to all staff and ensured
accommodation takes place.

Ensured ongoing senior-level support for employment equity and its implementation.

[ Established accountability mechanisms to ensure that the short-term goals would be met.

[7  Communicated the goals to relevant managers as well as monitored and recorded the results.

[ Devoted adequate resources (financial and human) to ensure that the short-term goals would be met.

Consulted employee/union representatives on communication and implementation of employment

equity.
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Kept all staff, including new employees and managers, informed of the purpose of employment
equity, the steps taken to implement it and the progress made in its implementation.

[

[<]

Put in place a strategy to ensure a barrier-free workplace.
Undertook initiatives to increase representation where gaps in representation were found.

Did all that might reasonably be expected to increase representation, taking into account resources
and constraints.

o O

Other (please describe):

Operational Context

Please check the appropriate boxes and provide a brief overview of the events that have influenced your
organization’s activities during the period between the first/previous and subsequent/current compliance
assessment.

[ 1 Impact of economic and industrial conditions on the organization.

[Tl Any reorganization or other corporate structural changes.

[] Acquisitions, mergers or transfers of employees.

[l Significant layoffs (include the number of employees affected and the occupational groups of those
employees).
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[l Strikes (include dates, the number of employees affected and the occupational groups of those

employees).
[ Other.
Additional Details

Please provide any additional information (optional):
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Short-term Goal Setting Tool

Rayal Ottawa Health Care Group
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
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Summary of Goals

Royal Ottawa Health Care Group
October 31, 2017

Women (no gaps)
Wurkfarce Analvsiﬁ Results Goals
Group EEGG 1to3 veam 3 Veurs or more)

m Aot ] Bors
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Workforce Analysis Results
Gmu ) Em}(} 1 to 3 years) 3 Vedrs or more)
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L ] et | et
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s § s | s | P

0
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wﬂ Description W
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Members of Visible Minorities

Workforce Analysis Results Goals
Group (EEOG) 1 to 3 vears am or more)

| 8 neﬁftri ation | Bor% | Her% | |

EI- 0 ! A»aﬂabzhtv low
“ 2 2
00 Peofessions 0 0 80 5 5
(04 | Semvatewmnals & Tochnicians @ 35 | 2 2
Administrative & Senior Clerical -12 2 2
Skilled Crafts & Trades Workers 0 1 Availability low
| 10 | Clerical Personnel | 1
“ Intermediate Sales & Service =21 3 3
Personnel
0 ! Availability low
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Federal Contractors Program
Report of the First Compliance Assessment

Employer Name: Royal Ottawa Health Care Group
Primary Location: Ottawa (Ontario)
Number of Employees: 1187

Organization Overview:
NAICS 6222 — Psychiatric and Substance Abuse Hospitals

The Royal Ottawa Health Care Group is a mental health care and academic health science
centres. The organisation combines the delivery of specialized mental health care, advocacy,
research and education.

Key Dates — First Year Assessment

Initiated: 2017-03-17
Received: 2018-05-29
Workforce Analysis:  2018-09-24

COLLECTION OF WORKFORCE INFORMATION

# %
Number of employees the questionnaire was sent to: | 1187 100
Number of questionnaires returned: 738 62
Number of completed questionnaires returned: 707 60

X The questionnaire includes appropriate definitions.

X The questionnaire or accompanying documentation indicates that an employee may
self-identify as being a member of more than one group.

The questionnaire has an employee identifier.

The questionnaire includes a question on gender if this information cannot be obtained
from payroll or personnel records.

X The questionnaire indicates that it is available in alternate formats upon request.

X The questionnaire indicates that answering the self-identification questions is voluntary.
K The questionnaire indicates that the information gathered is confidential and will only be
shared with others within the organization in order to carry-out employment equity

obligations.
X The questionnaire indicates that employees can update or change information about

themselves at any time

Hhad
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Observations:

*

The organisation used the self-identification guestionnaire template provided by ESDC.
The survey results are under the minimum required of 80% of the workforce. The first
submission received on October 30, 2017, after the first extension was granted, had
survey’s return rate of 40%. Another extension was granted and the response rate
reached 57% on February 12, 2018. More time was given to the employer to improve
the survey’s results but unfortunately, the organisation reached a 60% response rate
this time. The organization explained that they are more than willing to comply with the
requirements of the Federal Contractors Program, they held meetings with union
leadership, held awareness events and strongly encouraged employees to complete the
survey through an awareness campaign but the result is still under 80%. They stated that
there is not much more that they can do to increase the survey rate.

In view of the above, the first compliance assessment is accepted with a response rate
of 60%.

WORKFORCE ANALYSIS & GOAL SETTING

X XK X XK

X

X

The workforce analysis was done using WEIMS.

The organization selected the occupational defaults for establishing external availability
estimates or provided reasonable justifications.

The organization selected the geographic defaults for establishing external availability
estimates or provided reasonable justifications.

The organization appears to have properly coded its positions using the 2011 National
Occupational Classification (NOC).

The organization has set a goal for every designated group in every occupational group
where a gap was identified.

The organization has demonstrated that it has considered the following in setting its
short-term goals: the degree of under-representation, the availability, anticipated
growth or reduction and anticipated turnover in order to set a goal in each occupational
group where a gap was identified.

The goals set are sufficient to ensure reasonable progress by being above, or at
minimum, equal to availability.

Observations:

Empluyment and
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SUMMARY OF GOALS

Women

Workforce Analysis Results Goals
S:;O;:" :nri- Representation | LMA
r r
Employment Equity Occupational Group (EEOG Ga
ploy quity pati up ( ) p (1to3| (3+
years) | years)
# Description # % % % %
03 | Professionals -11 - - 81.3 83.2
04  Semi-Professionals & Technicians -18 - - 74.2 85.9
11 | intermediate Sales & Service Personnel -11 - - 52.9 61.8

Observations:
e No goals are required for EEOGs 03, 04 and 11 given that the current representation of

women is above 50%.

Aboriginal Peoples
Workforce Analysis Results Goals

Sthort~ iong~ Representation | LMA
Employment Equity Occupational Group (EEOG} | Gap (1etr:13 (e;n

years) | years)
# Description # % % % %
02 | Middle & Other Managers -1 2.2 2.2 1.1 2.2
03 | Professionals -11 2.9 2.9 1.0 2.9
04 | Semi-Professionals & Technicians -4 2.6 2.6 0.0 2.6
07 | Administrative & Senior Clerical Personnel -2 3.2 3.2 1.5 3.2
11 | Intermediate Sales & Service Personnel -3 3.0 3.0 0.8 3.0

Observations:

: Employment and Erapsiol st
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Members of Visible Minorities

Workforce Analysis Results Goals

Short- | Long- Representation | LMA
Employment Equity Occupational Group (EEOG) | Gap term | term

(1to3 | (3+

years) | years)
# Description # % % % %
01 | Senior Managers -1 10.1 10.1 0.0 10.1
02 | Middle & Other Managers -8 15.0 15.0 5.6 15.0
03 | Professionals -64 17.1 17.1 6.5 17.1
04 | Semi-Professionals & Technicians -24 23.6 23.6 8.4 23.6
07 | Administrative & Senior Clerical Personnel -9 12.2 12.2 5.3 12.2
09 | Skilled Crafts & Trades Workers -1 15.5 15.5 0.0 15.5
10 | Clerical Personnel -4 14.7 14.7 8.7 14.7
11 | Intermediate Sales & Service Personnel -14 22.0 22.0 9.2 22.0
13 | Other Sales & Service Personnel -2 25.3 25.3 0.0 25.3

Observations:
Persons with Disabilities
Workforce Analysis Results Goals

Sthc;;:« io:g Representation | LMA
Employment Equity Occupational Group (EEOG) | Gap (1eto 3 f3+

years) | years)
# Description # % % % %
11 Intermediate Sales & Service Personnel -6 5.6 5.6 0.8 5.6
13 Other Sales & Service Personnel -1 6.3 6.3 0.0 6.3

Observations:
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RECOMMENDATION
| recommend that the employer be found:
Xin compliance [lin non-compliance

Having assessed the data submitted by the employer regarding its workforce and considered its
unique circumstances; | recommend that the closing letter include the following:

e |t may be beneficial for Royal Ottawa Health Care Group to develop relationships with
colleges, universities or other professional associations to identify and hire qualified
students or professionals that are part of the four designated groups. Fostering
relationships with these organizations could allow Royal Ottawa Health Care Group to
address and close gaps through internships or permanent employment when vacancies
arise.

* Inview of the results of the survey that are under 80%, it is important to make efforts to
increase the number of questionnaires returned in order to have better coverage of
your workforce. You must ensure that new employees are given the opportunity to self-
identify as part of the hiring process. You are also required to update the workforce data
to reflect new hires, promotions and terminations, and to include any changes
employees made to their self-identification questionnaires.

Name of Analyst: Maurice Yakibonge

Date: 2018-09-28
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Nyirasafari, Ange AN [NC]

From: Yakibonge, Maurice [NC]

Sent: October 12, 2018 9:52 AM

To: ‘cal.crocker@theroyal.ca’

Cc: 'Susanne Sargent’; Rosanna Lashiey

Subject: Government of Canada Agreement Number: 10000450 — Notification of Compliance

with the Federal Contractors Program

Cette information est également disponible en francais sur demande.

Dear Cal Crocker:

| am writing to inform you that the compliance assessment initiated on March 15, 2017 has been completed. As a
resulf of the assessment, Royal Ottawa Health Care Group has been found to be in compliance with the requirements
of the Federal Contractors Program (FCP) under the Employment Equity Act.

The purpose of this initial assessment was to verify that your organization has taken steps to achieve employment
equity by surveying its workforce, conducting a workforce analysis and setting hiring and promotion goals where gaps
in the representation of the designated groups were identified.

Based on a review of the information submitted by your organization, you will find recommendations below for your
consideration to ensure the ongoing success of Royal Ottawa Health Care Group's employment equity program.

s It may be beneficial for Royal Ottawa Health Care Group to develop relationships with colleges, universities or
other professional associations to identify and hire gualified students or professionals that are part of the four
designated groups. Fostering relationships with these organizations could allow Royal Ottawa Health Care
Group to address and close gaps through internships or permanent employment when vacancies arise.

» |nview of the results of the survey that are under 80%. it Is important to make efforts fo increase the number
of questionnaires returned in order to have better coverage of your workforce. You must ensure that new
employees are given the opportunity to self-identify as part of the hiring process. You are also required to
update the workforce data to reflect new hires, promotions and terminations, and to include any changes
employees made to their self-identification questionnaires.

Next Steps

Under the terms of the FCP, your organization will be subject to a subsequent compliance assessment four years
after the award date of your initial goods or services contract and every three years thereafter. The next assessment
will be initiated on March 15, 2020. Future compliance assessments will focus on the achievement of reasonable
progress in meeting the goals established in your organization's initial or updated employment equity submission.

When Royal Ottawa Health Care Group is notified of a subsequent assessment, the following information will be
required:

workforce data (Form1 to 6) at the national level;

a current workforce analysis; and

a completed Achievement Report that includes revised short-term and long-term numerical goals for any
remaining gaps in representation.

These documents will allow the Labour Program to assess whether or not reasonable progress has been made since
the previous assessment. if reasonable progress has not been made, Royal Ottawa Health Care Group will be
required to demonstrate that it has made reasonable efforts to achieve its goals. We encourage your organization io
develop an action plan to ensure that goals will be met.

The FCP does not prescribe measures to be undertaken. Each federal contractor is encouraged to implement
employment equity in ways that are meaningful and relevant to their organization. Evidence of reasonable efforts
could include:

« the implementation of initiatives to foster a diverse and inclusive workplace;
« measures to remove employment barriers;
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« tailored programs to attract and retain designated group members in areas where they are under-
represented; and

« the establishment of accountability mechanisms supported by senior management to ensure that goals are
met.

You may also visit our website to access a number of tools. In particular, we encourage your organization to continue
using the Workplace Equity Information Management System (WEIMS). WEIMS can assist you in generating your
workforce analysis and contains other data analysis tools, including the Achievement Report, as well as a series of
training modules.

Should you require any further information regarding your organization’s obligations under the FCP, please contact
Maurice Yakibonge at maurice.yakibonge@labour-fravail.gc.ca.

Your cooperation during the course of this compliance assessment was appreciated and we wish Royal Ottawa
Health Care Group continued success in achieving a diverse and inclusive workplace.

Workpiace Equity Team
Workplace Equity Division, Labour Program

Employment and Social Development Canada / Government of Canada
ee-eme@hrsde-rhdecc.ge.ca
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Nyirasafari, Ange AN [NC]

From: Susanne Sargent <Susanne.Sargent@theroyal.ca>

Sent: October 30, 2017 11:27 AM

To: EE-EME

Cc: Rosanna Lashley; Cal Crocker

Subject: Compliance Assessment Submission

Attachments: Self Identification Questionnaire 2016 2017 v2 -fillable form.docx; Detailed report -

all groups_20171003.pdf; Summary report - all groups_20171003.pdf;
WEDShortTermGoalSeitingTool-20171031.xlsx;
WEDFCPSummaryGoals-20171031.docx

Attached are our documents in regards to our 1°' compliance assessment submission:

» Survey used

»  Survey statistics — number sent out (1147}, number returned in total (454}, number returned completed
{454)

Workforce Analysis Summary and Detailed reports

Short-term Goal Setting tool

Summary of Goals document

NV

Please let me know if you require any further documentation.
Thank you.

Susanne Sargent
Corporate HR Officer
Agente de ressources humainegs

1145, ave, Carling Ave,
{rawa, Ontario
Canads K12 7H4
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Nyirasafari, Ange AN [NC]

From: Yakibonge, Maurice [NC]

Sent: September 28, 2018 12:07 PM

To: ‘Susanne Sargent'

Cc: Rosanna Lashley

Subject: RE: Compliance Assessment Submission

Attachments: Royal Ottawa Health Care Group - Achievement Report Corrected.xlsx; Summary

report - all groups_20180924.pdf

Good day Susanne,
Thank you for your email. The approved Achievement Report has been placed on file.
We thank you for your cooperation,

Regards,

Maurice Yakibonge

Direction de 'équité en milieu de travail, Programme du fravail
Emploi et Développement social Canada / Gouvernement du Canada
Maurice.Yakibonge@labour-travail.gc.ca / Tel.: 819-654-6099

Workplace Equity Division, Labour Program
Employment and Social Development Canada / Government of Canada

Maurice.Yakibonge@labour-travail.gc.ca / Tel.: 819-654-6099
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From: Susanne Sargent {mailto:Susanne.Sargent@theroyal.cal
Sent: September-27-18 3:34 PM

To: Yakibonge, Maurice [NC]

Cc: Rosanna Lashley

Subject: RE: Compliance Assessment Submission

Hi Maurice,

Thankvou for reviewding this report and consider it approved

Susqnne Sargent

susanne sargent@theroval.ca

From: maurice.yakibonge@labour-travail.gc.ca [mailto:maurice.vakibonge@labour-travail.ac.ca]
Sent: September-27-18 3:10 PM
To: Susanne Sargent

004619



Cc: Rosanna Lashley
Subject: RE: Compliance Assessment Submission

Good afternoon Susanne,

| have updated the Achievement Report you submitted. Please be advised that you are required to set goals only
where gaps are revealed. For person with disabilities, | removed three goals that you have set. According to the
workforce analysis, there are only two gaps for persons with disabilities,

Please find attached the updated achievement report for your review and approval.

if you have any guestion, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards.

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
Maurice. Yakibonge@labour-travail.gc.ca / Tel.: 819-654-6099
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From: Yakibonge, Maurice [NC]

Sent: September-26-18 7:55 AM

To: 'Susanne Sargent’

Cc: Rosanna Lashley

Subject: RE: Compliance Assessment Submission

Good morning Susanne,

Thank you for submitting the Compliance Assessment for Royal Ottawa Health Care Group. We will review and
analyze the submission in the coming weeks.

in the meantime, if you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact us.

Kind regards,

Maurice Yakibonge

Direction de I'équité en milieu de travail, Programme du travail
Empiloi et Développement social Canada / Gouvernement du Canada
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
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From: Susanne Sargent [ mailto:Susanne.Sargent@theroval.ca]
Sent: September-25-18 1:07 PM

To: Yakibonge, Maurice {NC]

Cc: Rosanna Lashley

Subject: RE: Compliance Assessment Submission

HiWaurice,
Thankyvou fonthe good news about the compliance assessment, The recuested information is attached and below:
» Seidentification quest orng e Ueed lattached)
» Results ol workforoe survey: number of emplovees surveved (1207, number of guestionnaires returmed
blank parially & tuly completed (728 and number of cuestionnaires fuly completed & returned (707)
» Workdorce analysis results - summary and detalled reports
= Achievement revort

Hvou require any further information pleese et me know.

Thank vou

Susanne Sargent

{(] s i i
susanne . sargent@iheroyal.co

From: maurice.yakibonge@labour-travail.gc.ca [mailto:maurice.vakibonge@labour-travail.gc.cal
Sent: September-19-18 7:26 AM

To: Susanne Sargent

Cc: Rosanna Lashley

Subject: RE: Compliance Assessment Submission

Good morning Susanne,

We have reviewed the survey's resuits and the management has approved that your assessment be submitted with
58% response rate,

Could you provide me with the updated information below regarding your first compliance assessment:

1. The self-identification questionnaire used to conduct your workforce survey.
2. The results of your workforce survey including:
o the number of employees that were surveyed,
o the combined number of self-identification questionnaires that were returned blank, partially and fully
completed; and
o the number of fully completed and returned self-identification questionnaires.
3. The workforce analysis results (Summary Report and Detailed Report).
4. A completed Achievement Report file in Excel format that includes the numerical short-term and long-term
goals where under-representation exists.

Please be advised that the Achievement Report is a new tool that includes the short term goal setting tool and the
summary of goals. In the Workforce Analysis worksheet, you will be data entering the resuits from your organization's
Workforce Analysis — Summary Reports that will be submitted for the first compliance assessment. In the goals

3
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worksheet, you will only need to complete Tables 1 to 8 for a first compliance assessment. All short-term and long-
term goals must be at least equal to the current availability estimates (goals in percentage only).

Should you have any guestions, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Thank you for your time and collaboration.

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
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From: Susanne Sargent {mailto:Susanne.Sargent@theroyal.ca]
Sent: September-17-18 3:24 PM

To: Yakibonge, Maurice [NC)]

Cc: Rosanna Lashley

Subject: RE: Compliance Assessment Submission

Hi Maurice,
Further to the email below that was sent to Ward in February, our numbers are as follows:

» Number of surveys handed out — 1207
» Number of surveys returned — 738

» Number of surveys completed — 707

Also, as discussed, we are more than willing to comply with the requirements of the Federal Contractors Program
but as we are not under Federal jurisdiction, it makes it very difficult for us being in a unionized environment

and under Provincial jurisdiction to make this survey mandatory for our staff to complete. There is no obligation for
our employees to provide this personal information to their employer.

When we launched the survey, we held meetings with union leadership, held awareness events and strongly
encouraged employees to complete the survey through an awareness campaign. We really feel that there is not
much more that we can do to increase the survey rate. We do provide the survey to all new employees who join our
organization to increase our participation rate and but we cannot make it mandatory for them to provide this
personal information,

i want to thank vou for vour understanding and am more than happy to have a discussion with you if vou wish to
discuss further,

Thank you.
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Susanne Sargent

sysanne. sargent@iheroyal.ca

From: Susanne Sargent

Sent: September-11-18 8:33 AM

To: maurice.vakibonge@iabour-travail.gc.ca

Cc: Rosanna Lashley

Subject: FW: Compliance Assessment Submission

HiMaurice,
Attached (s the st thing | sent to Ward,

Susanne Sargent

susanne sargent@theroval.co

From: Susanne Sargent

Sent: February-12-18 2:58 PM

To: ward.normandin@labour-travail.gc.ca

Cc: Rosanna Lashley

Subject: FW: Compliance Assessment Submission

HiWard,
We have re-surveyed our employees as suggested below. Our new resuits are as follows:

Survey used

Survey statistics — number sent out (1140}, number returned in total (686 plus 85 blank lines = 771}, number
returned completed (655)

Workforce Analysis Summary and Detailed reports

Short-term Goal Setting tool

Summary of Goals document

Xy

Yy Yy

Please let me know if you require any further documentation.

Thank you.

Susanne Sargent

%

From: ward.normandin@labour-travail.gc.ca [mailto:ward.normandin@labour-travail.gc.ca]
Sent: December-11-17 1:32 PM

To: Susanne Sargent

Cc: Cal Crocker; maurice.vakibonge®@labour-travail.gc.ca; Rosanna Lashley

Subject: RE: Compliance Assessment Submission

Good afternoon Susanne,

Thank you again for sending in the compliance assessment. While analysing your submission we saw that the
response and return rates for the employment equity survey were only 40%. We require that the number be much
closer to 80%.
5
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As such, we require that you re-survey your workforce and resubmit your compliance assessment with the new
information. What we recommend to employers to improve the return rate is to make the return of the survey
mandatory. This is very effective and should definitely get your much closer to the reguired 80%.

We kindly ask that you resubmit your compliance assessment after the resurveying of your employees no later than
January 29", 2018

If you have any questions or comments, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Kind regards,
Ward

Ward Normandin

Agent de programmes, Programme du travail
Emploi et Développement social Canada / Gouvernement du Canada
ward.normandin@labour-travail.gc.ca / Tél. : 819-654-4334

Program Officer, Labour Program
Employment and Social Development Canada / Government of Canada
ward.normandin@labour-travail.gc.ca / Tel. : 819-654-4334
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From: Susanne Sargent {mailto:Susanne.Sargent@theroval.cal
Sent: 2017-10-30 11:27 AM

To: EE-EME

Cc: Rosanna Lashley; Cal Crocker

Subject: Compliance Assessment Submission

Attached are our documents in regards to our 17 compliance assessment submission:
»  Survey used
#  Survey statistics = number sent out (1147), number returned in total (454), number returned completed
(454)
Workforce Analysis Summary and Detailed reports
Short-term Goal Setting tool
Summary of Goals document

Vi

Please let me know if you reguire any further documentation.

Thank you.

Susanne Sargent
Corporate ME Officer
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